# **HUNDLEBY PARISH COUNCIL**

# MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2016

Councillors present: Mrs P Badley (In the chair), Mr M Badley Mr M Booth, Dr D Cartwright, Mr M Dales, Mr A Foster, Mrs D Jacklin and Ms J Slaymaker

# 1 Apologies

All Councillors were at the meeting.

### 2 Declaration of Interest.

There were no interests to declare

# 3 Minutes.

Cllr asked that item no 11 was altered to read:

'The Social Group will be happy to continue with the Chine Supper and would welcome any help with this'

And that the following sentence be removed from the minutes:

'The Social Group in Hundleby was also mentioned and the Parish Council was told that they would be glad of help in organising events'.

Following these alterations, the minutes of the last meeting were approved and duly signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr M Booth and seconded by Cllr D Jacklin.

#### 4 Matters Arising

These will be dealt with under the relevant items.

### 5 Parish Rooms

The wasp's nest was still active, the painter will return at a later date and block the hole and finish the painting.

The Chairman will ask the cleaner to clean the cupboards in the kitchen and leave the cupboard doors open. If possible she will be asked if it could be done before the 19<sup>th</sup> December.

The Chairman will look into the purchase of new tables which the Social are donating to the Village Hall.

# 6 Village Green and Village.

There was nothing to report on the Village Green.

It was reported that footpath 139 was now impassable. Cllr will check whether or not it has now been cleared and if not the Environmental Officer J Stockdale will be contacted.

# 7 Highways

The drain at North Beck Lane had been checked with a camera and cleared out. This has hopefully solved the problem but the result will not be known until there is heavy rainfall.

Church Walk drains had also been cleared and a hole has been dug to check the drains. Highways are to be asked for a copy of the engineer's report and for their recommendations-a copy of this will also be sent to Cllr W Aaron.

The drainage problem area in the road in front of Hollies Farm has still not been dealt with and Highways are to be asked about this omission.

Photographs were sent to the Highways Department of the main road near the turning for Raithby Road where building works are being carried out. The road had not been cleaned by any of the contactors working on the development and it is very dangerous. Highways said that the police should be informed of the hazard. A Cllr will look into the matter.

A Cllr informed the Parish Council that it was now permissible to put the 30 MPH stickers on dustbins. He proposed to sell the stickers and asked if the Parish Council would help fund the purchase of the stickers. The Parish Council agreed to help with funding. The Cllr will also go door to door with a letter addressed to the Chief Constable complaining about vehicles speeding through the Village.

Parishioners can sign the letter if they wish and send them directly to the Chief Constable, leave them at Spilsby Police Station or deliver them to the Clerk.

### 8 Finance

The following items were presented for payment:

£135.00	Mrs J M Boyall	cleaning the Parish Rooms Feb to Oct 2106.
£13.38	Eon	estimated electricity usage to 16 Oct 2016.
£50.12	Anglian Water	water for 02.07.16 to 06.10.16.
£500.00	Selby Builders (M Hickman)	painting the Parish Rooms.

The balances in the bank were £3061.01 in the Current Account and £2736.40 in the Deposit Account.

### 9 Planning

Ref N/088/01286/16

Planning permission for a garage to be erected at the Old Chapel, Main Road, Hundleby had been approved.

Ref N/088/01897/16

An application had been received for an extension to the Farm House at North Beck Lane. The extension will incorporate an existing building. All councillors voted to support the application.

# 10 Allotments

The Chairman will print a new contract for Mr and Mrs Arnold. It was reported that all allotment rents had now been received.

### 11 Carols around the tree

This event will take place on Monday 19<sup>th</sup> December at 6.30pm.

# 12 Correspondence

The Chairman had received a poster from the 'Walkers are Welcome' Group. This will be put on the website and the noticeboard.

The Wolds News leaflet had been received.

LCC Environment Agency informed the Parish Council that any correspondence sent to them would now be shared with County Councillors.

LCC had replied to the Clerk's letter regarding problems with the footpaths and said that they had had no complaints from residents. They asked that in future could any complaints of this nature be emailed by residents directly to the LCC 'report a problem' page. They also stated that the footpaths in the Village were cut twice a year.

A letter from the Valuation Office had been received informing the Parish Council that the rateable value of the Parish Rooms should be checked. The Clerk has done this and the rateable value remains the same.

# 13 Village Charity.

The Parish council were informed that the annual Charity distribution would take place in December

14 Any other business.

None

15 The next meeting will be held on Thursday 8<sup>th</sup> December 2016 at 7.30.

The meeting closed at 9.00pm.

The following alterations were to be made to the October 2016 minutes

'The Social Group will be happy to continue with the Chine Supper and would welcome any help with this'

And that the following sentence be removed from the minutes:

'The Social Group in Hundleby was also mentioned and the Parish Council was told that they would be glad of help in organising events'.